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A LL AGRE E MENTS CONTINGENT UPON STRIKES . FIRES , ACCID E NTS AND OTHER CAUS E S BEYOND OU R CONTRCL. 

CHAS.· J ~MooRE&Co.ENGINEERS 

DESIGN AND 

CONSTRUCTION OF 

COMPLETE PLANTS 

POWER LIGHTING 

MINING 

PUMPING 

A D DR E SS ALL CO R R E S P O N D E NC E T O THE COM P ANY 

REGISTER ED CABLE A DDRE SS " cHASM 0 R E " 
IN REPLY P LEAS E STATE FOR AT T ENTION OF 

INCORP ORAT E D 

PACIFIC COAST BRANCH 

THE BAs cocK & W1 Lcox CoMPANY 
CHAS . c . MOORE , MANAGER 

MANUFACTURERS OF 

WATER TuBE STEAM BoiLERS 

SEATTLE 

Attention Mr. E. H. VanOstrand, 

Craig Mountain Lumb r Company, 

Winchest r, Idaho. 

Gentlemen:-

MAIN OFFICE 

SHELDON BUILDING 

FIRST STREET, CORNER MARKET 

SAN FRANCISCO 

BRANCH OFFICES 

LOS ANGELES . 4 0 4 C E NT RAL B U ILD ING 

SEATTLE , L . c . SM ITH B UI L DING 

SALT LAKE , 705 -706 K EAR NS B UI LD I NG 

NEW YORK, H U D SO N T E R MIN AL B UI L DI N G 

TUCSON, 2 1 So uTH S T ON E A v E NU E 

H 0 N 0 LU LU , T. H . 

R !erring to your letter of the 16th by Mr. 

A. M. VanOstrand, we now understand that you wish us to do 

the extra work of tearing out the BL:wkes boiler, dismantling 

stack, moving from boiler house and making of foundations, 

you to furnish mat rial 1 on th basis of cost plus 10%. 
Also, that you wish us to furnish and install 

the piping to inter-connect th old boiler headers, on th 

basis of cost plus lQ%, cost to cover materials as w 11 as 

labor on the piping items, and that you do not wish to xtend 

the furnaces on pres nt boilers at this tim • 

We will be governed accordingly. 

Referring to the fourth paragraph of your 1 tt r , 

screen comes in 4• widths. We beli ve it most desirable not 

to make an additional splic in order to gain 2-1/2" and that 

the sore n as suggested should be satisfactory. After drawing 

up contract it was pointed out to the writer that using 3/16" 

wir the mesh would be such that a large portion of the gas e 
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would go out the top rather than through the screen~ unless 

a heavy wind were ~lowing and that it would, therefore, be 

preferable to hav a lighter weight of wir used in the 

screen. This was our purpose in suggesting the lighter 

weight of wire. We do not expect that it will cost us 

any less than the use of the h avier wire, which we will use 

if you prefer, as the saving in material will be more than 

made up in the extra cost of erection of lighter material. 

With regard to the fifth paragraph of your letter 

and in connection with the umbrella, we would be glad to furnish 

this for the price named in our letter of the 13th should you 

desir • It is not covered by our contract nor was it cover-

d by our estimate and we merely showed it on our drawing as a 

suggestion and thought it would be saving you money in con­

nection with the construction of your building if we furnished 

and installed it rather than for you to have to have it made 

independently and installed in connection with the flashing in 

your galvanized iron roofing. If you will advise us relativ 

to your wishes we will be glad to comply with them. We 

assure you we do not wish to quibble about small amounts and 

it was only with your interests at heart that we proposed the 

inclusion of the umbrella• 

Yours very truly, 
DB.AS. C. MOORE & CO • ENGINEERS 

Seattle ffioe. 

HWB:NFS 
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Thoro is one po~nt in yo r letter, hown P-r, th ·t 
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